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Bruce Keogh, Wastewater Division Manager
City of Moo Bay -- Public Services

955 Shasta Avenue

Morro Bay, California 93442

Subject: Morro Bay-Cayucos Wastewater Tl
Dear M1 Keogh:
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15, 2006, and received on February 17, 20086, reque ding our
orto Bay-Cayucos Wastewater Treatment Plant will
cies. The Morro Bay-Cayucos Wastewater Treatme 1t plant

has applied to the Environmental Protection 4

hgency (EPA) to renew its National Polfution Dischy rge

Elimination System Permit. You stated that the EPA requires applicants to obtain a determinatios from
the responsible regulatory agency whether the discharge will adversely affect ttreatened or endan jered

species,

The EPA, as the lead Federal agency that wolild authorize or petmit the action or have discretion: ry
Federal controt over the action, has the respohsibility to review its proposed activities and determ ne

whether any listed species may be affected.

the EPA determines that a listed species or critical aabitat

is likely to be adversely affected, it should refuest, in writing through our office, formal consultat on
pursuant to section 7 of the Endangered Specjes Act of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1331 ef seq. (Act).
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Durinp this review process, the EPA may eng
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violation of section 7(d) of the Act.
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Singerely,

Steve Henry
Assistant Field Supervisor
Sap Luis Obispo/Northern Sania Barbar

otection Agency
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